
          

 

 

VENETIAN PARC 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MAY 9, 2019 
1:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
6625 Miami Lakes Drive, Suite 374 

Miami Lakes, FL 33014 

www.venetianparccdd.org 
305.777.0761 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Conference Room 

8500 SW 8th Street, Suite 228, 
 Miami, Florida 33144 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
May 9, 2019 

1:30 p.m. 
 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. April 22, 2019 Special Board Meeting.......................................................................................Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Staff Report: As Required 

H. New Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Clubhouse Acquisition and Financing Plan 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2019-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Proposed Budget......Page 5 
 

3. Consider Engineer’s Report – 2019 Club Project – to be provided under separate cover 
 

4. Consider Master Methodology Report – 2019 Club Project – to be provided under separate 
cover 
 

5. Consider Resolution No. 2019-02 – Authorizing Bond Resolution – to be provided under 
separate cover 

 

6. Consider Resolution No. 2019-03 – Declaring the Levy of Special Assessments – to be 
provided under separate cover 
 

7. Consider Resolution No. 2019-04 – Setting Public Hearing to Levy, Collect and Enforce 
Special Assessments – to be provided under separate cover 

 
8. Consider Resolution No. 2019-05 – Approving Operating Account Check Signers……….....Page 15 

I.  Administrative & Operational Matters 

1. Consider Greenberg Traurig Proposal Related to Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2019 
(Club Acquisition)......................................................................................................................Page 16 

2. Discussion Regarding Certificate of Completion – Assessment Area One and Assessment 
Area Two 
 

3. Staff Report as Required 

J. Board Member & Staff Closing Comments 

K. Adjourn 

     



Page 1



VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 22, 2019 

A. CALL TO ORDER

District Manager Neil Kalin called the April 22, 2019, Special Board Meeting of the Venetian Parc 
Community Development District to order at 5:30 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Venetian Parc 
Community Clubhouse located at 15351 SW 175th Street, Miami, Florida 33187. 

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Mr. Kalin presented proof of publication that notice of the Special Board Meeting had been published 
in the Miami Daily Business Review on April 10, 2019, as legally required. 

C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

Mr. Kalin stated that the attendance of Chairperson Sergio Valdes and Supervisors Rachel Hernandez 
and Eugene Collings constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting. 

Others in attendance were: District Managers Neil Kalin & Nancy Nguyen of Special District 
Services, Inc.; and General Counsel Ginger Wald of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 

Also present were:  Aaron Heinrich, Miami, Florida, Chris Flores, Miami, Florida, Chasity Gomez, 
Miami, Florida, Carlos Rojas, Miami, Florida and Betsy Diaz (Miami Management), Miami, Florida. 

D. DISCUSSION REGARDING RESIGNATION AND APPOINTMENT TO FILL 
VACANCY IN SEAT #4

Mr. Kalin stated that he was in possession of a resignation letter from Yuthit Baez with an effective 
date of April 22, 2019, and it would be in order to consider Ms. Baez’s resignation. A brief discussion 
ensued after which: 

A motion was made by Mr. S. Valdes, seconded by Mr. Collings-Bonfill and unanimously passed to 
accept the resignation of Yuthit Baez (Seat #4) with an effective date of April 22, 2019. 

Mr. Kalin advised that there now was a vacancy in Seat #4 and asked if there were any interested 
residents who would like to serve on the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Venetian Parc 
CDD (the “District”).  Mr. Aaron Heinrich, who had attended previous meetings and was a qualified 
person, expressed his interest in serving on the Board.  A discussion ensued after which;  

A motion was made by Mr. S. Valdes, seconded by Mr. Collings-Bonfill and unanimously passed to 
appoint Aaron Heinrich to the unexpired 4-year term of office in Seat #4, and such term of office 
will expire in November 2020.  

E. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE AND REVIEW BOARD MEMBER DUTIES & 
RESPONSBILITIES

Mr. Kalin, Notary Public in the State of Florida, administered the Oath of Office to Mr. Heinrich. He 
also went over with Mr. Heinrich his duties and responsibilities as a Board Member with emphasis 

Page 2



on the Sunshine Law, Financial Disclosure for Public Officials (2018 Form 1 must be completed and 
mailed to the Supervisor of Elections in the County of residency within thirty {30} days of 
appointment) and the Code of Ethics for Public Officials. 
 
F.  ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
As a result of the changes to the Board, Mr. Kalin recommended that re-election of Officers take 
place. He provided the following slate of names for election: 
 

o Chairperson – Sergio Valdes 
o Vice Chairperson – Eugene Collings-Bonfill 
o Secretary/Treasurer – Neil Kalin 
o Assistant Secretaries – Angel Valdes, Rachel Hernandez, Aaron Heinrich, Gloria Perez 

and Armando Silva. 
 

A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A motion was made by Mr. S. Valdes, seconded by Mr. Collings-Bonfill and passed unanimously to 
elect the District’s Officers, as listed above. 
 
G.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
H. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
I.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  1.  March 14, 2019, Regular Board Meeting     
 
Mr. Kalin presented the minutes of the March 14, 2019, Regular Board Meeting and asked if there 
were any changes.  There being no comments or changes, a motion was made by Mr. Collings-
Bonfill, seconded by Mr. S. Valdes and passed unanimously approving the minutes of the March 14, 
2019, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
J. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Staff Report, as Required 
 
There was no Staff Report at this time. 
 
K. NEW BUSINESSS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Proposed Budget and Re-Establishing 
Budget Public Hearing Date 
 
Mr. Kalin advised, due to pending business matters that have arisen since the meeting of March 14, 
2019, that will affect the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Proposed Budget and final budget public hearing, he 
and District Counsel recommended that Resolution No. 2019-01, previously adopted on March 14, 
2019, be reconsidered. A discussion ensued after which; 
 
 

Page 3



 
A motion was made by Mr. S. Valdes, seconded by Mr. Collings-Bonfill and unanimously passed to 
reconsider Resolution No. 2019-01 at a future meeting in order to reset the fiscal year 2019/2020 final 
budget public hearing.   
 
 2.  Discussion Regarding Operating Account Check Signers 
 
This item was deferred. 
 
L. ADMINISTRATIVE & OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding Next Meeting Date 
 
Due to the importance of finalizing the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Proposed Budget to include a proposed 
budget for the operation and maintenance of the Venetian Parc Clubhouse and related amenities (Club 
Facilities) and to review any potential to acquire the Club Facilities, there was a consensus of the 
Board to meet on the scheduled meeting date of May 9, 2019, at 1:30 p.m.  
 
 2.  Staff Report, as Required 
 
There was no Staff Report at this time. 
 
M. BOARD MEMBER & STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS 
 
It was noted that the next meeting would be held on May 9, 2019. 
 
N. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the April 22, 2019, Special Board Meeting 
was adjourned at 6:49 p.m. on a motion made by Mr. S. Valdes, seconded by Mr. Collings-Bonfill 
and passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________                               _________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary                       Chairperson/Vice Chairperson                                            

Page 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET AND NON-AD VALOREM 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Venetian Parc Community 
Development District (“District”) is required by Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, to 
approve a Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 
has been prepared and considered by the Board. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 
 

Section 1.     The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted. 
 

Section 2.   A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for       , 2019 
at    p.m. in the Venetian Parc Community Clubhouse Meeting Room located at 
15351 S.W. 175th Street, Miami, Florida 33187, for the purpose of receiving public comments on 
the Proposed Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Budget. 

 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 9th day of May, 2019. 
 
 

ATTEST: VENETIAN PARC 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 5



Venetian Parc
Community Development District

Proposed Budget For
Fiscal Year 2019/2020

October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE VENETIAN PARC 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT 
OF A DISTRICT CHECKING/OPERATING ACCOUNT, DESIGNATING DISTRICT 
OFFICIALS AND/OR AUTHORIZED STAFF TO REVIEW, APPROVE AND ISSUE 
PAYMENT OF EXPENDITURES, SELECTING THE SIGNATORIES THEREOF; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, The Venetian Parc Community Development District ("District") has established a 

District checking/operating account in order for the District to expend public funds of the District as 

authorized and required; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the District shall designate authorized 

staff and/or District officials to approve expenditures, via electronic or non-electronic approval processes, 

from the checking/operating account;  

WHEREAS, the Board of the District has selected Todd Wodraska, Jason Pierman, Patricia 

LasCasas, Armando Silva, Neil Kalin and Sergio Valdes to serve as the signatories, as required, on the 

District checking/operating account; and 

WHEREAS, all resolutions or parts thereof of the District in conflict with the provisions 

contained herein are to the extent of any such conflict, hereby superseded and repealed. 

      
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

VENETIAN PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

Section 2. Each expenditure from the checking/operating account will require a minimum of 

two (2) approvals and a designated member of the Board, by an electronic approval procedure, will have 

an opportunity to review the District’s expenditure(s) prior to release of payment(s). 

Section 3. When necessary to write checks, the signatures of two (2) of the designated 

signatories named herein will be required on all District checks tendered from the District 

checking/operating account, as approved. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and becomes EFFECTIVE this 9th day of May, 2019. 
 

 
ATTEST: VENETIAN PARC 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17


	Venetian Parc Community Development District - May 9, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	April 22, 2019 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2019-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Proposed Budget
	Consider Resolution No. 2019-05 – Approving Operating Account Check Signers
	Consider Greenberg Traurig Proposal Related to Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2019 (Club Acquisition)




